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February 13, 2023

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY
Melanie Bachman

Executive Director/Staff Attorney

Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Petition 1224 - Woods Hill Solar, LLC declaratory ruling that no Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the proposed construction,
maintenance and operation of a 17.61 Megawatt AC Solar Photovoltaic Electric Generating
facility located at 90 and 101 Woods Hill Road, Pomfret, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

I am writing on behalf of my client, Woods Hill Solar, LLC, in connection with the above-referenced
Petition. This letter will serve as confirmation that the project has completed construction. The project
still has an open General Permit for the Discharge of Stormwater and Dewatering Wastewaters from
Construction Activities with the Connecticut DEEP, however, the site is not only fully constructed, but also
fully stabilized from a stormwater standpoint. As such, we anticipate that this general permit will be closed
shortly.

In addition, the project has performed the site-specific conditions that were a requirement of the project’s
approval. The as-built drawings for the project demonstrate this fact. Given the size of these drawings,
they are too large to be sent by e-mail. However, they can be accessed by going to:
https://pullcom.sharefile.com/f/fo3e7ec7-1648-493a-b69c-9bdeaad34196

Should you have any questions concerning this submittal, please contact me at your convenience. | certify
that copies of this submittal have been submitted to all parties on the Application’s Service List as of this
date.

Sincerely,

ARV

Lee D. Hoffman
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